COMMONWEALTH of V]IRGJIN IA

- ) Office of the Attorney General
William C. Mims 900 East Main Street
Attorney General Richmond, Virginia 23219
'804 - 786-2071

FAX 804-786-1991
Virginia Relay Services
800-828-1120
7-1-1
August 19, 2009

Evelyn B. Brown

Executive Director
VirginiaBoard of Social Work
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300
Richmond, VA 23233-1463

RE: Proposed Regulationsfor the Board of Social Work
18VAC140-20-10 et seq.

Dear Ms. Brown:
| have reviewed the proposed action for regulations governing the practice of socia work
in accordance with the Administrative Process Act. The amended regulations to specify aclinical

course of study for licensure asaclinical social worker are constitutional and in conformity with
statutory provisions.

Sincerdly,

Senior Assistant Attorney General ;

c. ElaineJ. Yeatts, Agency Regulatory Coordinator
Department of Health Professions



